



Michał Kruk

Software Developer

About me

Software Developer specializing in visualizing solutions to customer problems. I have experience in all stages of dynamically developing projects. I work with Vue and React on a daily basis.

Contact

 +48 665 150 411

 michal.k.kruk@gmail.com

 michalkruk.pl

Technologies

- JavaScript
- Vue.js
- React
- React Native
- Html, css

Language

- Polish
- English

Education

● (2016 -2020)

ADAM MICKIEWICZ UNIVERSITY

Engineer

● Computer Science

Experience

● (2021 - currently)

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Grandmetric

- creating apps with vue.js, react and react native
- writing tests in playwright

● (2020 - 2021)

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Trui

- developing apps using vue.js and angular
- creating shops with wordpress

● (2019 - 2020)

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

flow2code

- developing apps with vue.js and nuxt.js
- creating landing pages